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June	 la, 1998 

Mr. Claude Martin, P.E. 
City Engineer, City of Jonesboro 
4110 Lindberg Drive 
P.O. Box 1845 
Jonesboro, AR 72403 

RE:	 Debby Cossitt - Quality Homes 
Site east of Stadium Boulevard, south of Higginbottom Creek 
Our File Number 98111 

Dear	 Claude: 

Following our meeting last week regarding the development of this 
site, the owner has requested that we confirm through your office the 
requirements imposed, and what information will be needed for a FEMA 
submittal. I realize that you ha~e received this information second~hand 

through your contact at the U. S. Army Corps of Engineers, Mr. Mike 
Bowengasser(e f who, in turn, received the information from FEMA.1), 

We would like to confirm that the requirements were outlined as 
follows. We will be required to submit: 

1)	 A "No Rise Certificate" accompanying a computer model of the creek 
with the proposed placement of the manufactured home inventory on the 
site: 

2) The homes in inventory must be arranged parallel to the f low of 
Higginbottom Creek; 

3) All the homes in in~entory will have to anchored at the tongue of the 
trailer; and 

4) All stock-piled material present on the site will have to be removed 
as soon as possible. 

If r missed something in our conversation, or if you ha~e received any 
updated information, please contact our office as soon as possible so that 
we may make the appropriate arrangements to provide the required 
information. otherwise, we are proceeding as outlined above. Thank you 
for your time and attention. 

Respectfully,
 
HAMMAN
 ENGINEERING 

P.E,	 R.L.S.~~n~ 
cc: Ms. Debby Cossitt, Quality Homes 
#15:\98111-08.HNE 


